# JORDAN JONES

Rowlett, Texas | 972-994-6939 | jordandev92@gmail.com | Github | Portfolio

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Senior Software Engineer with 10+ years of experience in full-stack development, solving problems, collaboration skills, startup experience, and leading product cycles from conception to completion. Guided a team of 5~15 members through 5+ product launches at a recent experience in a high-growth technology startup.

### SKILLS

• Languages: JavaScript/TypeScript, HTML/CSS/Sass, Ruby, Python, Rust, Solidity

• Frontend: React.js, VueJS, Next.js, Nuxt, React Native, Redux, Styled-Components, Tailwind CSS, GraphQL, REST API, Storybook

- Backend/DB: Node.js, Express.js, Nest.js, Redis, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
- Cloud Services: AWS, GCP, Firebase, Supabase, Vercel, Heroku
- Third-Party: Open AI API, Web3.js, Ethers.js, D3.js, Chart.js, Payment Integration (Stripe, Paypal)
- Agile/Scrum: Git, Trello, Jira, Asana, Slack, ClickUp, Notion

### EXPERIENCE

### Senior Software Engineer

G2i | Self-Employed | Jan 2023 - Present

• Mainly work with React.js, Next.js, React Native, and TypeScript.

## Senior Software Engineer

Kojo | Contract | Feb 2024 - Sep 2024

- Developed and optimized key inventory management features, including E2E tests and in-page editing, which significantly improved platform reliability and user productivity.
- Enhanced search and bulk upload functionalities to handle large datasets, reducing processing time and improving search efficiency.
- Designed and implemented backend services to optimize tool management, boosting system performance.
- Led mobile-specific improvements and resolved critical bugs, resulting in a smoother user experience and increased mobile adoption.

### Senior Software Engineer

Waivlength | Contract | Feb 2022 - Dec 2022

- Built marketing website, online messaging web app, and social media mobile apps using Next.js, React Native, TypeScript, and Tailwind CSS.
- Integrated web3Auth and WalletConnect protocol to enable the dApp to communicate with the Algorand blockchain wallet and smart contracts; adopted 3 more Algorand wallets.
- Created reusable design system components and wrote unit tests, ensuring project completion 3 weeks before the targeted due date.

# Senior Front End Engineer

MomentRanks | Contract | May 2021 - Dec 2021

- Worked as a Senior Frontend Engineer and built NFT marketplace, dashboard, and gaming web applications using Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Storybook, and Framer Motion.
- Created a reusable NFT collection dashboard template; adopted 10 NFT collections in a month.

- Refactored global state management and API fetching logic using React Query and SWR; improved page loading time by 60%.
- Integrated dashboard chart and table components to provide better user experiences and analytics, leading to increased customer satisfaction.

# React Native Developer

Xenia | Contract | Dec 2020 - May 2021

- Built frontline task management mobile application using React Native, Redux, TypeScript, and Supabase, based on Figma designs and Postgres relational databases.
- Created ticket management and reporting system for operation services and launched MVP app in 6 months, ahead of schedule by 6 months.
- Collaborated on APIs and managed software workflow using Scrum methodology, increasing task success rate by 25%.

# Lead Software Engineer

HubLink | Full-time | Jan 2019 - Sep 2020

- Enabled users to connect their financial institutions to the platform using Plaid SDK.
- Used Node.js and Express.js to handle web socket connections, API controllers, and services, ensuring server-side authentication and validation with JOI.
- Performed unit, integration, and end-to-end testing with Jest, Enzyme, and Cypress.
- Worked as a collaborative and innovative software engineer in a cross-functional team that delivered reliable and flexible solutions for various client problems using emotional intelligence and strong problem-solving skills.

# Senior Software Engineer

Nielsen | Full-time | Apr 2017 - Dec 2018

- Designed and implemented the UI for a web application that allows users to compare and select different pricing and business plans for various services using React and Bootstrap.
- Conducted user experience research and testing to evaluate the usability, accessibility, and satisfaction of the web application using tools such as Google Analytics and Mixpanel.
- Collaborated with other software engineers and product managers using agile methodologies and pair programming techniques to deliver high-quality code and features in a timely manner using tools such as GitHub, Jira, and Slack.

# Software Engineer

Vantiv | Full-time | Nov 2015 - Mar 2017

- Managed a team of 4 developers to deliver new apps and functionalities in an Agile way within the time frame desired by the client.
- Oversaw the full lifecycle of software development for 3 projects with 100% on-time delivery while staying 10% under budget.
- Implemented workflows and guidelines for code consistency, readability, maintainability, and testability.
- Developed tools for automated financial modeling and spreadsheet generation.
- Communicated primary business concerns to developers and requested feedback from developers on technical priorities, ensuring on-time completion of quality software.

# Junior Software Engineer

First Data Corporation | Full-time | Jun 2013 - Nov 2015

- Designed, implemented, and monitored web pages and sites for continuous improvement.
- Applied UX principles and front-end engineering skills to develop customer-facing fintech applications that simplified and automated accounting processes for small businesses.
- Developed company website using PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, HTML5, and CSS3 from Adobe Photoshop design.

### EDUCATION

B.Tech. Computer Science, University of Texas at Dallas | 2009 - 2013

### PROJECTS

### Kojo | https://www.usekojo.com

Construction material management platform that helps contractors streamline the process of ordering, tracking, and paying for materials to optimize project efficiency.

### CTIP | https://www.ctipractices.com

Training platform for helping agencies, systems, and professionals better understand and address trauma and violence in their communities.

#### Waivlength | https://waivlength.io

Secure onboarding and messaging solutions for protocols & decentralized applications based on the Algorand blockchain.

Sidechain | https://sidechainme.com NFT event ticketing marketplace.

#### Xenia App | https://app.xenia.team

Unified frontline operations platform, giving managers and deskless workers modern, powerful software in the palm of their hands.

Envoy Mobility App | https://www.envoythere.com/mobility-app Mobility app for electric vehicle car-sharing service.